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FLORIDA

G . 235—GULF STREAM CARD & DISTRIBUTING CO., MIAMI,

Dear Sir:

AV use ZUt
i
Thank you for the si FTE:L 1 FOR BE FREEDOM OFTHE PRESS

report on Radio WMET.
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CHET HCOLOR (E ART-CR!RTTUN FROM COLOR TRAKSPARENCIQ"(I

Our regular schedule is
2l hrs per day on AM FH
and FM Multiplex with the
exception of lam to 6am
Monday mornings at which
time the transmitters are
shut down for maintenance.
Should you get to IMiami
Beach, we should be happy -
to have you visit the
station.
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SANDS AT MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA

| MAIL S
OST CARD

M. S. R.

Rt #3,
Bradford, lMass.
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